




 
Map of Gimli 
 
This basic street map of Gimli can 
be co-ordinated to locate sites 
noted on following pages, which 
are identified with street addresses. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  



Gimli Public School 
 

 
 

 
 
Gimli Public School (1915) is a 
commendable example of the kind of 
educational institution constructed by an 
Icelandic community determined to provide 
the best opportunities for its children despite 
limited resources. The design did not come 
from a set of standardized plans from the 
Manitoba Department of Education, as was 
popular at the time, but rather from a local 
resident and designer, Halldor Sigurdson. 
Ascribing to its era’s conventions and 
regulations for health and safety, the school 
demonstrates special attention to emergency 
exits, lighting and ventilation. The original 
facility, with six spacious classrooms, 
featured the most modern conveniences and 
equipment available at the time, housing 
Grades 1 through 12. 
 

  



Gimli Dance Pavilion 
 

 
 

 
 
The Gimli Dance Pavilion (1911) is the 
older of only two extant facilities of its type 
still operating in Manitoba and the only 
remaining dance hall of three built in the 
Interlake district. Designed by Olafur 
Thornsteinson, a talented craftsman, 
musician and early pioneer in New Iceland, 
the pavilion remains largely intact with its 
original materials and design features. 
Although diminutive in size and appearance 
compared to later facilities, it represents the 
popularity of dancing as a recreational 
activity after the turn of the twentieth 
century. The pavilion also holds significance 
as a social and cultural venue for the 
Icelandic community, hosting many events, 
including the yearly Icelandic Festival of 
Manitoba. 
 
  



Gimli Unitarian Church 
 

 
 

 
 
Gimli Unitarian Church (1904-05) 
represents the beginning of organized 
Unitarianism on the Canadian Prairies. As 
the first church built after four of Manitoba’s 
Icelandic congregations seceded from the 
Lutheran Synod, this structure became the 
Mother Church of the Unitarian movement 
in Western Canada, as well as an institution 
of central importance to the Icelandic 
community. The building expresses this 
religious development in a direct and 
functional manner through its basic plan, 
wooden construction, modest Gothic 
Revival detailing and simple, yet elegant 
tower. 
 
  



Sts. Cyril and Methodius Roman Catholic 

Church 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
Sts. Cyril and Methodius Roman Catholic 
Church is a select representative of rural 
Manitoba places of worship built in the early 
decades of the twentieth century (1921) by 
Eastern European immigrant communities. 
Its site, donated by parishioners, was 
occupied by the first Polish Catholic church 
(1904) in the Gimli district and for many 
years was the centre of spiritual life for Poles 
in the area. The current building, the third 
at the location after fires destroyed its 
predecessors in 1909 and 1911, was served 
by priests from Arborg and Winnipeg until 
it became a chaplaincy of a newly formed 
parish at Camp Morton in 1924. Its humble 
architecture, effectual yet also with attention 
to detail, is based on the symbolism of the 
Holy Trinity, as seen in the tripartite 
massing, plan and arrangement of various 
elements. Vacant for nearly four decades, the 
church was restored in 2000 and now hosts 
various celebrations again. 
 
 
  



St. Marys Ukrainian Catholic Church 
 

 
 

 
 
St. Mary’s Ukrainian Catholic Church 
(1906) is a modest example of how long-
established architectural practices from 
Ukraine were adapted to the pioneer 
conditions of rural Manitoba to enable early 
settlers to maintain and foster their religious 
traditions. The building’s simple form, 
interior layout, materials and detailing, 
including a single banya (dome), recall in a 
humble manner important symbols 
associated with more elaborate Eastern rite 
facilities in the Ukraine. From its donated 
site to lumber sawn from local logs, this 
church demonstrates the desire among 
Ukrainians in the Gimli area to give tangible 
expression to their religious values and 
practices, despite limited resources and other 
challenges of settling in a new country. 
 
  



St. Michaels Ukrainian Catholic Church 
 

 
 
 

 
 
St. Michael’s Ukrainian Catholic Church 
(1904) is a modest example of Byzantine 
architectural influences recreated in 
Manitoba’s rural Interlake region by early 
Ukrainian settlers. Through its single banya 
(dome), one-room plan, decorative intact 
interior and extensive iconography, 
including floral motifs painted by visiting 
Belgian priests, the church represents a 
simplified version of more substantial 
Eastern rite structures found in Ukraine and 
elsewhere in Manitoba. 
  



Arnes Lutheran Church 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Arnes Lutheran Church (1910; interior 
completed 1919) is a well-preserved example 
of the type of simple rectangular wood-frame 
church that was once found in nearly every 
Manitoba community, but was often 
replaced by larger buildings as communities 
grew. The church, which is in the Pioneer 
Baroque Style, is entered through an elegant 
two-tiered square tower projecting from the 
front. It is an important physical reminder of 
the Icelandic heritage of the district, which 
had expanded north into the region in the 
late 1870s after a disastrous smallpox 
epidemic in the Gimli area. It initially stood 
on a site south of Arnes, and was moved to 
the current site by horse and sleigh in 1920. 
The church played an active role in the 
community until attendance began to drop 
in the 1960s and 70s; it still has a high 
degree of physical integrity, with nearly every 
historic feature intact. 
 
  


